

CSAT Agenda – Tuesday 25th October 2005

12.30 District Council Offices

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of the meeting held on 26 July 2005
3. Matters Arising
4. Chairmans Reports from last quarterly meeting
 - a. Community Support Group – Canon D Green
 - b. Alcohol and Drug Strategy Group – Canon C Bishop
 - c. Road Safety Working Group – Michael Young
5. Funding Update
 - a. Progress made by funded projects in the first quarter – C White
 - b. BCU Funding – P Coltman
6. Update to role and agreement of RAG in relation to HO Grant for ASBO Post – T Turner
7. Update on Recruitment of CSO – T Turner
8. Anti social Behaviour quarterly report – Fiona Gardiner
9. Police Boundary Realignment – P Coltman
10. Update on Stronger and Safer Communities LAA T Turner
11. prolific and Other Persistent Offenders Update
 - a. Catch and convict and prevent and deter – police
 - b. Resettle and rehabilitate and countywide strategy consultation – P Wollard
 - c. Prevent and Deter Strategy – Carole Fuller (YOT)
12. Any Other Business
13. Date of Future Meeting
 - a. 24 January 2006
 - b. 26 April 2006
 - c. 25 July 2006
 - d. 24 October 2006